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Minnesota Poliution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155

w Telephone (612) 286-6300 MIRNESSTATb0

‘,f_/”

March 26, 1990

Mr. Fred J. Doran, P.E.

Foth & Van Dyke

Suite 100

10340 Viking Drive

Eden Prairie, Minnesota 55344

Dear Mr. Doran:

RE Site: Waste Management, Savage
Site ID#: LEAK0000099%90

This letter acknowledges receipt of one copy of a report entitled "Petroleum
Release Corrective Action Report, Phase II" on March 13, 1990, for the
above-referenced site. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency staff will
reviev this information and if necessary, will forward comments to you.

If you have any questions concerning the status of this reviev, please contact
me at 612/643-3425.

John R. Hoéézfgy// ‘
Project Leader

Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Waste Division

Sincerely,

JRM/jr

cc:  Mike Berkopee, Waste Management, Savage
Rick Pager, Waste Management of North America, Inc., Milwaukee

Regional Offices: Duluth - Brainerd « Detroit Lakes » Marshall » Rochester
Equal Opportunity Employer Printed on Recycled Paper
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